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> Below please find the clarifications for the queries

Queries

Responses

If parent company bid on their name, can use 100%
subsidiary credentials without taking them in
JV/Consortium as this allowed in funded projects.
Please confirm.

NO. Bid should be under the name of the Bidder. If any
JV/Consortium is made it should be clearly stated in the
bid explaining the roles of each party involved.

Request to provide man months of all key experts and
their deployment location. Can key experts working
from their home office with visits to Maldives as and
when require?

The key experts and their required man months can be
outlined by the bidder together with the proposed
methodology. Key experts can work from home and make
visits to the Maldives as and when required.

Any weighting given in eligibility / qualifications for
firms having South Asia experience?

NO, but weightage is allocated for firms who have
undertaken work in small island nations.

Any consultancy budget earmarked for this
assignment and available to disclose to consultants’
firms at this juncture?

NO.

This is international bidding, please confirm.

YES, However, firms are encouraged to use local
counterparts to capture the context of Maldives

We believe soft copy submission through email is
accepted

YES

Can Indian company participate?

YES

Also let us know the estimated Consultancy fees.

We cannot disclose the budget as per regulations.

What are the education qualifications and experiences
required for the following team members: Financial

Undergraduate Degree in related field with 5 years’

experience. /

N@xpcrt and Marine Spatial Planning
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